‘STATE: OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS4000599
Harry Eugene Reese ) A/W# _2018A4021602814
. ) Date of Offense: _9/28/2018
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 29 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-600(c)(1)
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: __ 3412
Address: )
City,State,Z:p:
: ¢ ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: RYSO )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Assault/ Assault & Battery 3rd degree
in violation of § 16-03-0600 (E) (1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3414
NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []SERIOUS [CJMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS []817-25-45
(CSC w/minor Ist or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: [:| As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Xh_[gr %g is: _ ithout Ne, otlatlons or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence,  [X] Recommendation by the State.
/ 74931 &%%_ Mi 10/82¢
V Sollcltor SC Bar# Attomc or Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [] State Department of Correctlons, County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of O @ months/years or ~ [] under the Youthf Offender Act not to exceed years
anc@o pay a fine of $ 200 ; provided that upon the service ¢ days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance ig ¢d'with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[C[] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUT]ON: D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: . S—— days/hours Py Serv1ce E ent
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ] D
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

5 May serve W/E begining ___ﬁR_l_l_z_g_wi
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol estidG CQuIt of Ap Peals
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ” :
‘ g 56-5.2995 (DU Assessment) b 3 OS;h : paid to Public Defender Fund
| § 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ ol
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surc (.“g T\Ti[
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test fec) $505. 8.3, [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asses: ) $40/ea $ terk

ollected befgre

3%to County (if paid in installments)

Proviso requires $500 be paid
during probation and sh
any other fees.

=

Lol Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk m Judge Code:

: Sentence Date:
Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) oL
) . INDICTMENT =
COUNTYOF RICHLAND - ). R

At a Court of General Sessions convened on March 19 2019 the
Grand Jurors of chhland County present upon their oath

N "'

LL 4 sf? 3 2 "P'«wi o : s

. That Harry E:;gen’e’% Fseese did in Richland County on or about September |
28, zd‘i*'é""iﬁiré?t’;‘niéééaf&n and battery upon the victim, KERRY WAY, by !
unlawfully In]urlng or oﬁering or attempting to injure the victlm and the act'; |
was accompllshed by means Iikely to produce death or great bodrly rnjury
" or the act occurred during the commission of a robbery, burglary. _‘
" -"krdnapplng or theft Al in- vrolatron of SC Code of Laws §16 03-. |
o 0600(cK1). ST | )
- Agalnst the peace and dlgnrty of the State and contrary to the?’“ .

statute in such case made and provrded

) - . . ‘v. . .
~ BYRONE. GIPSON, SOLICITOR




WITNESSES
(S) Lance W Crocker

DOCKET NO. 2019GS4000599

— Columbia Police Department

The State of South Carolina

County of
Richland
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
————— ————————————— ——
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER o MARCH TERM 2019
2018A4021602814
THE STATE
VS.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY G
w
o
e
=1
wwwnciee 07 MAR 1920 %
W

VERDICT 9
D
Indictment for @

ASSAULT & BATTERY 1ST DEGREE

SC Code: 16-03-800(c)1)
CDR Code: 3412

~Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:

After being fully advised as to my

legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

l'\\‘AV"‘MW‘

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

A® vl

%MMW

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

6102 TT ¥dV

(Iaaiaosd




ARREST WARRANT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL =~ (et
L__l County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Al 31, 2
: 201 8A4021 60281 4 City of Columbia )
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personally appeared before me the affiant Lance W Crocker who.
D County/ E Municipality of :
. being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Harry Eugene Reese
City of Columbia did within this county and state on orabout 9/28/2018 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of I:] County/ Municipality of City of Columbia )
THE STATE 180027419 in the following particulars:
against .
Tarry Eugene Reese DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Assault / Assault & Battery 1st degree
ddress:
T I — | further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
hone: SSN: the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
ex: Race: Height: Weight: il e T = .
f St_tM— -DBL_#- = -M o —ﬂ On September 28,2018 at 1745 Sumter St within the city limits of Columbia county of Richland, officers were approached by the
ate: :
OB:

Agency ORI#  SC0400100
rosecuting Agency:  Columbia Police Department

rosecuting Officer.  Lance W Crocker - S00110
ffense: Assault / Assault & Battery 1st degree

ffense Code: 3412
ode/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0600(C)(1)

victim stating that a black male wearing a red shirt and khaki shorts, later identified as Harry Reese, attempted to take his phone by
force in Finlay Park, 930 Laurel St city of Columbia county of Richland. The victim states that Reese grabbed his phone and
attempted take his phone from him. The victim states that when he refused to give up his phone the subject began hitting him in the
face with a fist. When officers approached Reese to detain him, he began actively pulling his arms away and attempted to run from
officers. While on the ground Reese continued to lock his arms out and refused to put his arms behind his back.

A Bl

Signature of Affiant P
is warrant Is in the )
e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA s
County/ Municipality of s e
] v [] pality [] Countyr Municipality of )| Afiants Address #1 Justice Square =
The accused Columbia, SC 29201~ )
| to be arrested and brought before me to be City of Columbia ) Affiant's Telephone -
)
~ ealt with according to the law. T
| ' W
| (L.S.)
| ARREST WARRANT -
Signature of Judge _C:3 = =z
v <>
ate: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF Tng‘&m_{Nj’Y: ) A
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable ﬁb’ﬂnds ste  Dbelieve -that
i) o~ 3
RETURN e
9/28/2018
. copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to (%’ or1 or-about — defendar‘\t Harry_EU‘gene Reese
efendant () did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
. _ s S & County/ Municipality of City of Columbia ) as set forth below:
z Z ; = ; 7 ; °$ %g : SCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Assault / Assault & Battery 1st degree
\ AN Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
R soon thereafter as is practicable
Z Sworn to and subscribed before me )
ETURN WARRANT TO: Q < on 9/28/2018 ;
Columbia Municipal Court ) * Judge's Address  P.O. Box 644
811 Washington Street S) ) Columbia, SC 29202
Columbia, SC 29201 g i : Judge's Telephone  (803)545-3128
A OE250 Russell T. Spencef ) (803) :
Judge Code: 6674 ) Issuing Court: D Magistrate Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by - A . - WITNESSES

s = [N

on . . . .-

.

: i R ’ WL Telephone:
Type and Amount: =~ , . e . e R

- A TOAr
Name of Surety: : . ;Eq;z e Lot N )
. : (e Eady B ame:

- e Vs A
2, A - Address:

v - e e
PRELIMINARY HEARING helg.by "(,.4

Telephone:

Judge

Name: - - . e ' : - - '
Address: - ©* . - . . ’ o .

s E - . . . 8 L e

on
\

-

l_:)efendapt Attorney; Telephone:

* Decision: ' . L Namer - =T A ; ~ S o o
' Address: L N .o o R 3 o : s

Telephoner = - o : ) . s L » . . -
DISPOSITION before - - . . . » ‘
: : . Name: ’ S ) ) ) . L . S

T Judge. _ - o

— Adidréés:’” E

‘ - * Telephone: .

(indicate jury trial, bench tnal, plea, nol. pros., etc.) s

. _Name:.. = R e o , P g

"+ Disposition:, Wom S Ac'ildre'ss:;‘\“;_’; E S T T TN

Sentence: ~ . . . . R Lo Telephone; . *
- “ ' JURGRS g , Namé; ; “:: .» . : : - - N . ‘- ) : ' _— o ‘ L e . .
- . - Co . -Address: - - I s ) o R S S R

o, : . e . . “Telephone:

Name: - L, o .
© . Address: U - T S ; -
e R . Telephone: T S ) L R -
« R -




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS4000600
Harry Eugene Reese ) A/W#:  2018A4021602815 ¢‘
: ) Date of Offense: _9/28/2018 '
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 29 S.C.Code § : 16-09-0320(A) A
DOB: T o ) -
. )  CDRCode#: _ 0326 3
Address: ) " O > oy
City,State,Zip: & 0
DL#: ST g SENTENCE SHEET/) o 7
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or PLEK% Y%
TO: Traffic / Failure to comply with lawful direction of police, fireman, or crossing guard S
in violation of § 56-05-0740 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2488
[X] NON-VIOLENT [[] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS [[] Mandatory GPS [1817-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The chargeis: []

ndicted, ["]Lesser Included Offense, [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The pleais: | ithout Wegotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [X] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: /)
C 767?}) ST MMM “ﬂ:g,u& 101828

¥ Solcitor SC Bar# Defehdant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Q»S{Department of Corre‘c‘t‘l%‘ﬁ‘stc étcounty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ] onths/yearsor [ ] under the Yo B Act not to exceed years
and/or v pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balancex probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole 2
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[[] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

Pardon Services standard conditions of

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [JOrderea PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [l
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § ; :
g 56-5.2995 (DUI Assessment) §12 5 $ ____ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probatiog) $

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Suréhac
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50

$ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probatiow collected before
any other fees.
TOTAL %va— Presiding Judge P(
D Clerk Judge Code: C
g:: (;:;z;:: i l / i W Sentence Date: 7

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



, STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
) e j
’ COUNTY OF RICHLAND ) | f

', s .. . . :‘ to. o e . A
P : '\M PR . . .

'statute in such case made and prov:ded

- Grand :lg[o;s of Ruchland County present upon their oath ff
:) L r'\ﬁ {; ! : ”

That Harry Eugene Reese dld in. Rlchland County on- or about September 28A

. ‘2018 lmowmgly and wﬂlfully oppose or reﬁst an arrest bemg made by one whom-'..;':. '
the defendant knew or reasonably should have known was a Law Enforcement : .

o }Ofﬁcer in wolatlon of Sectlon 16-09-0320(A), g, gge of Laws, 1976 as .

]

3.

Against the peace and dngmty of the State and oontrary to the \;

N
B :




WITNESSES :
(S) Lance W Crocker mﬂg':n.dl my walve presentment
— Columbia Police Department The State of South Carolina
County of Defendant
Richland
I__Pavwu Rewsa

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Tiwe to Stop B Police (omwiand.

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER - o, T e c"#wwq e
% Defendant
2018A4021602815
‘ THE vssTATE ik
C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Harry Bugenis Reese »
: o X
e Vet ST
Foreperson of Grand iy MAR 19 7013 S 2 Q
: o
VERDICT g
g5 3
Indictment for @
RESISTING / RESISTING ARREST; D U

OPPOSE, RESIST, OR ASSAULT LAW
ENFORCEMENT OFFICER SERVING
PROCESS

SC Code: 16-09-0320(A)

“Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: CDR Code: 0326
|




ARREST WARRANT

2018A4021602815

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

I__'] County/ Municipality of

City of Columbia
THE STATE 180027419
against
arry Eugene Reese
ddress:
hone: SSN:
ex M Race: B Heightt 5 11 Weight: 170
L State: DL#
‘OB: Agency ORI#  SC0400100
rosecuting Agency:  Columbia Police Department

rosecuting Officer:

Lance W Crocker - S00110
fffense: Resisting / Resisting Arrest; Oppose or resist law
enforcement officer serving process or making

, PR S e e o R e R R R e e R R e S i

TTIE O8 SOVTH CRIOUIA ) ORIGINAL ST, iomey Genera ‘
D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Api 21,2003 .

City of Columbia ) | '

Personally appeared before me the affiant Lance W Crocker who;

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Harry Eugene Reese .

did within this county and state on orabout 9/28/2018 violate the criminal laws of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ Municipality of City of Columbia )

in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Resisting / Resisting Arrest; Oppose or resist law enforcement officer serving process or making arrest

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant

named
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

above did commit

On September 28,2018 at 1745 Sumter St within the city limits of Columbia county of Richland, officers were approached by the
victim stating that a black male wearing a red shirt and khaki shorts, later identified as Harry Reese, attempted to take his phone by
force in Finlay Park, 930 Laurel St city of Columbia county of Richland. The victim states that Reese grabbed his phone and
attempted take his phone from him. The victim states that when he refused to give up his phone the subject began hitting him in the
face with a fist. When officers approached Reese to detain him, he began actively pulling his arms away and attempted to run from
officers. While on the ground Reese continued to lock his arms out and refused to put his arms behind his back.

iffense Code: 0326
'ode/Ordinance Sec:  16-09-0320(A) Ty — /
Ris_warrant 1s CERTIFIED FOR  SERVICE in the L MG 1. W ")
Al
County/ Municipality of . C
] ¢ .k pality [] county Municipality of ) Affiant's Address ~ #1 Just.1c5: Square
The accused ) Columbia, SC 29201-
to be arrested and brought before me to be City of Columbia Affiant's Telephone o= =5
ealt with according to the law. . ;_;
(2 8
0 ARREST WARRANT 2 A
Signature of Judge - 1 e
() N VY R o
‘ate: ‘9 2 MY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS‘GOUNTY: R >
N = It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonablé= >drouhds 18_ belleVes that
RETURN 6\‘ x5 > b
. ) SR - A orabout 9/28/2018 defendant Harry Eugene Reese ) Dl; N ﬁ
. copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to A ; 3 e = =
d id violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of S : .
efendant D County/ Municipality of City of Columbia ) as set forth below? ¥ 1

\ETURN WARRANT TO:

Columbia Municipal Court
811 Washington Street
|
|

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Resisting / Resisting Arrest; Oppose or resist law enforcement officer serving process or making
arrest
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and subscribed before me )

on 9/28/2018 )
Judge's Address
: "7/' Ls) )

P.O. Box 644
Columbia, SC 29202

. 1g| Or Issuin je 1, s
Columbia, SC 29201 Russell T. Spoaces Bt | Judge’s Telephone (803)545-3128
Judge Code: 6674 ) Issuing Court: |:l Magistrate Municipal |:] Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by T o .- WITNESSES

i ,zm;“.*‘nmmmmmmmmmmmmmMmmm

on

Co— v _ " Tolephone. .~

. ; :'Type'a;xd Amoun_i:

* Name of Surety: -

Name:: _ - - - ‘ . o .~ . : .
Address:  ~ . - . . :

Telephone: - ‘_ - DA e L

— Name:. . . P O R LI LB o
“Address: . T S DA T e e T .
‘. LT " - = - - T - S PR . .

DefendantAttomney:= -~ - S R elephone: -~ .. . _ .. . . oo . ce L

Decision: . . =t o S ame: -
A B . . .
e g e ad .- Address:

. Telephone:

“Name:

' ,":Addrgs,s:

:_':_Télephohé; R

"J’;Name;; :
‘Addr‘ess;‘ -

Disposition::

e Wl e

. ., " Telephone:

Sentence’™, v~ .

T Address T

S e s 77 . Telephong. Lo . e e . ‘ . o 7
- N oo - ST T 7 ’ i : o ‘ : ..
i’ o ) Nanie: g X P SR . DRI g
any : o e 7 . : : - Agdress:_ .‘ — i . T L . », 3 ) v‘( ; et LT :.' - h EE
] oo T T e - CODEFENDANTS - - T
P O TR RIS ST A
S i




